

BARNEGAT BAY YACHT RACING ASSOCIATION

THERE WILL BE A MEETING OF THE B.B.Y.R.A. DELEGATES ON OCTOBER 5,1991 AT 13:30 HOURS AT BAY HEAD YACHT CLUB.

ATTENDEES SHOULD WEAR UNIFORM WITH NECKTIE

MINUTES OF THE MAY 11, 1991 DELEGATES MEETING

THE MEETING WAS HELD AT BAY HEAD YACHT CLUB AND WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY COMMODORE LOUGHRAN AT 13:30 HOURS. COMMODORE LOUGHRAN THANKED THE HOST CLUB BAY HEAD YACHT CLUB FOR THERE HOSPITALITY.

ROLL CALL: ALL CLUBS PRESENT BUT P.B.Y.C. AND O.G.Y.C.

SECRETARY CHARLES LOGAN WAS NOT PRESENT, PAST COMMODORE LEONARD EGEE RECORDED THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING.

THE MINUTES OF THE DELEGATES MEETING FROM OCIOBER 6, 1990 WERE APPROVED.

CORRESPONDENCE: NONE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FLEET CAPTAIN ZIMMERMANN: NO REPORT

USYRU BROWN: ATTACHED TO MINUTES

INSURANCE BROWN: NO REPORT

CONTRIBUTING MEMBERSHIP LaPIER: ABOUT 25% OF EXPECTED DUES ARE IN TO DATE.

FINANCE ATTRIDGE: INCOME \$7448.00 EXPENSES \$2735.00

SAFETY LOGAN: BILL STUDDIFORD REPORTED THAT OUR RADIOS ARE REDUCED FROM 15 HAND HELD TO 12. WILL ADD 3 NEW SETS. BASE STATION IS WORKING AND WILL BE USED FOR ANOTHER YEAR. PATROL FLAGS WILL BE NEEDED IN 1992.

SCORING APPLEGATE: LASER II CLASS WANTS TO BE SCORE BY LOW POINT INSTEAD OF HIGH POINT.

LASER 150 WILL BE SCORED SEPARATELY, AND WILL SAIL WITHIN THE LASER CLASS. AGES OVER 45 YRS WILL SAIL AS A PROVISIONAL CLASS WITHIN THE LASER CLASS.

NEW CLASS CARSON: ATTACHED TO MINUTES.



BARNEGAT BAY YACHT RACING ASSOCIATION

REAR COMMODORE WEDAM: F - FLAGS ARE AVAILABLE (MAST HEAD FLOATATION FOR E'S)

VICE COMMODORE STUDDIFORD: SCHEDULES ARE PRINTED AND TO BE PICKED UP TODAY. SEASON REGISTRATIONS_ 210 FORMS WERE MAILED ON MID APRIL, 30 RETURNED

COMMODORE LOUGHRAN: COMMODORE'S BALL WILL BE ON JUNE 8, 1991. TAX FORMS HAVE BEEN APPLIED FOR.

OLD BUSINESS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS: TOMS RIVER YACHT CLUB HAS REQUESTED THE COMMODORE'S BALL FOR 1992. TO BE HELD ON JUNE 6, 1992.

MEETING ADJOURNED 14.02 HOURS

24 PRESENT

LE/CL

ES T. LOGA SECRETARY

NOTE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING PRIOR TO THE DELEGATE'S MEETING .



BARNEGAT BAY YACHT RACING ASSOCIATION REPORT OF THE BBYRA DELEGATE TO USYRU, SPRING MEETING 1991

Complete minutes of the Meeting will appear in the American Sailor, so that all members of USYRU will receive the information. I suggest that all of the members of the BBYRA Committee join. I will give you insight information which may not appear in American Sailor.

All USYRU members will be getting a new Rule Book - at no charge. A few minor changes. Big change is that the cover will have two white stripes.

Dick Rose stated that draft 1 was accepted by the Racing Rules Committee. Reference Racing Rule 76. The following prescription will read, "USYRU PRESCRIBES THAT LIABILITY_FOR_SUCH_DAMAGES_SHALL_BE_DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES-AND APPORTIONED SOLELY BY COMPARATIVE FAULT PRINCIPLES UNDER GENERAL FEDERAL MARITIME LAW." This means that if the damage is your falt - you pay.

The YRAC requested that permission be granted to withdraw the Equal Rights Resolution #2, which was posponed from the 10/21/90 meeting of the Board. No objection, the resolution was withdrawn.

The United States Boardsailing Association has changed their name to, United States Windsurfing Association.

Your Delagate received a Certificate in appreciation as a past chairman of the Championship of Champions. He was also appointed to represent USYRU to the United Safe Boating Institute (no pay).

The Race Management Committee is working on a certification for Race Officers to allow the USYRU Insurance program to afford them coverage.

Name change: Three proposals will be presented at the annual Meeting.

1. United States Sailing Association, Inc.

2. Sail U.S.

3. U.S.Sailing.

July 4th from 3-4 P.M. designated at SAIL U.S.DAY, to honor servicemen and women. National participation - "dress ship".

YRA's are requested to consider starting a community sailing program. This would involve starting high school sailing teams, a sailing program in parks and recreation departments and develop "fun" regattas.

You are all urged to write your Congressmen and Senators to support the repeal of the User/Excise tax.

The 1992 Spring Meeting will be held on March 18-22. Can BBYRA recognize this when the March Meeting date is set? Conflict for several members of both BBYRA and USYRU.

Respectfully presented, Sim £ Roger Brown, P/C

Compadore

REPORT OF THE NEW CLASSES COMMITTEE for DELEGATE'S MEETING, May 11, 1991

Inactive. No requests received.

REPORT OF THE BBYRA MEASURER for DELEGATE'S MEETING, May 11, 1991

Nothing new to report.

REPORT OF THE COURSE COMMITTEE for DELEGATE'S MEETING, May 11, 1991

Over the past ten years, the Course Committee has thoroughly overhauled BBYRA courses taking into consideration the desires of the sailors and the needs of the Regatta Committee. We believe little more can be done short of "exotic treatment" such as the exclusive use of portable marks for some courses which requires competent course setting personnel to be available on a regular basis. We do not believe this is currently practical.

Therefore, we have confined our activities to minor improvements and investigations. This winter we addressed the following items:

1. Assure courses for each wind direction have a consistent finish location from common or nearby marks. As a result one Upper Bay Course has been changed.

2. Consider possible problem with roundings from different directions at "E" barrel, Toms River. As a result one course has been changed and one added.

3. Think about ways to minimize interference of "E" Sloops with smaller AM boats. As a result we recommend careful placement of the "E" marker and use of Catboat courses by the E's in the morning where the course are appropriate.

4. We continue to solicit input from each class for the course selection sheet. To date 10 classes have advised their preferences or indicated they are "happy w/ the Bay's selection".

Four classes have not yet responded.

Respectfully submitted,

James G. Carson, Chairman Course Committee

• • •



BARNEGAT BAY YACHT RACING ASSOCIATION

THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE OFFERS THE FOLLOWING FOR ELECTION AT THE DELEGATES MEETING ON OCTOBER 5, 1991:

| COMMODORE: | WILLIAM E. STUDDIFORD, III |
|----------------------|----------------------------|
| VICE COMMODORE: | WERNER F. WEDAM |
| REAR COMMODORE: | JOB L. GASH |
| TREASURER: | ANNE W. ATTRIDGE |
| ASSISTANT TREASURER: | T. DONALD MCNEIL, Jr. |
| SECRETARY: | DALE DORIA |
| MEASURER: | JAMES G. CARSON |

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, CARL L. BACH P/C W. NORMAN BERSON P/C ROGER K. BROWN P/C LEONARD P. EGEE P/C R. THEODORE LaPIER P/C ROBERT B. WEST P/C

<u>اً، ا</u>

Gash signing for the committee

JOB L. GASH, P/C CHAIRMAN